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LANSDOWNE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH Before i898 1-12 
Lavern Avenue, Lansdowne. Located at the northeast corner 
of Lavern and Baltimore Avenues. Frame Gothic Revival 
church, now covered with Formstone. Gable roofed. With 
square belfry tower. Lancet windows. Sunday school 
attached, but numbered 116 Lavern Avenue. The Parsonage is 
in American Four Square Colonial Revival, built of brick 
with a hip roof; it has been shorn of its front porch. The 
church first appears on Plate 9 of Bromley's 1898 atlas. 

ARBUTUS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1925 1300 Sulphur Spring 
Road, Arbutus. One-story building in brick, T-shaped floor 
plan, small louvered cupola. Linked to newer (1949) school 
building by a brick hyphen. Citizens claim that this is 
the oldest county school still in educational use. 

UNGER-ROESCH HOUSE - 1818 - 280_ Oak Grove Avenue, English 
Consul-Baltimore Highlands. This frame house was the west 
wing of the English Consul mansion and had been occupied by 
the Dawson family's servants. It was pulled loose and 
moved down the street on greased planks by Otto F. Unger in 
or about 1915. Shown in 1918 tax ledger (District 13, 
folio 111) as property of Frederick A. M. Roesch (actually 
Fredericka M.) Hip roofed. Dimensions given in 1918 were 
20 by 53 feet. The English Consul mansion survives at 2812 
Oak Grove Avenue (Cf. MHT Site No. BA). 
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